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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

DATE: April 7, 2025 

TO:  Chairman Blount and Members of County Council 

FROM: Hunter Crumley, P.E. County Engineer for Engineering & Maintenance 

SUBJECT: Road Paving List (2025) 

 

Please find attached the proposed paving list for your district for the 2025 paving season. Staff 

has field reviewed all of the roads on the list. Attached you will find a list and USB drive with 

pictures of each of the roads in your district on the list for you to review and inspect. 

 

The roads on your lists have been chosen based primarily on their PCI (Pavement Condition 

Index) rating.  Every four years a firm is hired to ride every county road and evaluate it using 

advanced scanning equipment to determine the condition of each road.  They then study the data 

and apply a PCI rating from 1 to 100 for each road. 

 

 Historically, staff chose roads for the paving lists strictly by their PCI rating, with the lowest 

being first on the list. A few years ago, the decision was made to begin factoring road locations 

into the decision.  This was done to make paving more efficient and cost effective.  Now, PCI is 

still the primary deciding factor, but instead of looking at individual road PCIs, staff looks at the 

aggregate PCIs of entire subdivisions or neighborhoods/areas. This significantly decreases 

mobilization costs and is appreciated by the residents, as roads aren’t paved piecemeal.  

 

The overall road list will be voted on at the April 15, 2025 Roads, Infrastructure & Public Works 

Committee meeting and then forwarded to County Council for approval. 

 

Thank you for your review and any input or questions you may have. 

 

 

cc: Joseph M. Kernell, County Administrator 

Hesha Gamble, Assistant County Administrator for Engineering and Public Works 

 


